
1

Callum O'Reilly

From: Callum O'Reilly
Sent: Thursday 5 September 2024 10:06
To: Callum O'Reilly
Subject: FW: Westgate Case ref JA15.318758

From: LAPS  
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:56 AM 
To: 'Aideen Morrissey' <aideen.morrissey@louthcoco.ie> 
Subject: RE: Westgate Case ref JA15.318758 
 
Dear Mr Morrisey, 
 
The file is currently with the Inspector. Once the report is completed, the Board will make its decision. 
Unfortunately, I cannot provide a specific deadline for the decision at this time. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Kevin 
 

From: Aideen Morrissey <aideen.morrissey@louthcoco.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: Westgate Case ref JA15.318758 
 

 
Hello ABP,  
LCC are enquiring if there are updates available regarding the Westgate project Case ref JA15.318758 
Thank you in advance, regards 
Aideen  
 
 
Placemaking & Physical Development | Regeneration | Louth County Council  

Le do thoil cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontáil an ríomhphost seo. Tá an ríomhphost seo 
(agus aon iatán a ghabhann leis) príobháideach agus rúnda agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas 
inti atá faoi phribhléid dlíthúil. Ní ceadmhach úsáid an ríomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar 
seoladh chuige é. Munar duit an ríomhphost seo nó an té atá freagrach as é a sheoladh, tá cosc 
ar chóipeáil agus ar sheachadadh an ríomhphoist seo agus aon iatán a ghabhann leis chuig 
éinne nó úsáid a bhaint as a bhfuil ann; ní ceart an ríomhphost seo nó aon iatán a léamh. 
D'fhéadfadh do mbeadh cosc iomlán dlíthiúil ar sceitheadh nó comhfhreagras nó aon úsáid eile 
gan chead ar a bhfuil sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadadh sé a bheith ina chion coiriúil. 

 Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when 
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.  
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Please consider the environment before printing this eMail. The contents of this e-mail 
(including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege. 
It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person 
responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any 
attachments to anyone else or make any use of its contents; you should not read any part of 
this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the 
contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may constitute a 
criminal offence.  

Follow us on Twitter @louthcoco  


